Parker, Paul

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 2:45 PM

To: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Hakak, Nawras; Klew, Spencer; Setzler,
Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia

Cc: Lewin, Ross; Lilly, Irene

Subject: Updated Probation Policy re: Prohibition of Participation in a Law Enforcement Gang

Importance: High

CLERB members,

Please see the below email from SPO Lewin re: the prohibition of participation in a law enforcement gang policy
recommendation. Probation has updated its P&P to prohibit such participation and that doing so is grounds for
termination. The P&P (section 801.5.4(f)) can be accessed at the following link: 801_StandardsofConductPolicy.pdf
(sandiegocounty.gov).

Thanks to the Probation Department for being responsive to the recommendation and to SPO Lewin for providing this
update.

All best,
Paul

From: Lewin, Ross <Ross.Lewin@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:56 AM

To: Parker, Paul <Paul.Parker@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Setzler, Lynn M <Lynn.Setzler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Lilly, Irene <Irene.Lilly@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: Updated Policy

Hi Paul and Lynn,

At Tuesday’s meeting, the Board was interested in our response to the policy recommendation
to implement a policy prohibiting participation in a law enforcement gang. | reiterated what
our response letter stated in that an update to our Standards of Conduct policy was under
review by our Executive Staff. The updated policy has now been adopted and posted on our
website, FYI (see section 801.5.4(f).

-Ross

Ross Lewin

Supervising Probation Officer

Professional Standards Division

(858) 514-3227

San Diego County Probation Department
# Ross.Lewin@sdcounty.ca.gov




Parker, Paul
“

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 3:21 PM

To: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Hakak, Nawras; Klew, Spencer; Setzler,
Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia

Cc: Shelton, Ebony N.; Bracci, Joan; Brooks, Quentin; Schaffer, Craig

Subject: Media Articles #23-38

Importance: High

Good afternoon, CLERB members,

Please see the following article published an hour ago re: the Bousman death investigation discussed on Tuesday:

1. Sheriff responsible for Vista jail death, review board finds - The San Diego Union-Tribune

{sandiegouniontribune.com)

Respectfully,
Paul



Parker, Paul
%

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Elien; Chiesa, Briana; Hakak, Nawras; Klew, Spencer: Setzler,
Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia

Cc: Shelton, Ebony N.; Bracci, Joan; Brooks, Quentin; Schaffer, Craig

Subject: Media Articles #23-39

Importance: High

Good morning, CLERB members,
Please see the following article from the front page of today’s U-T:

1. Oversight board chief stretches boundaries, and authority, in monitoring sheriff's and probation departments -

The San Diego Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

Respectfully,
Paul




